Barrett Daliah

Subject: FW: 16-20 High Road; N22 6BX

From: Baran

Sent: 29 March 2019 12:17 ,

To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: 16-20 High Road, N22 6BX’

Dear Daliah,
Im writing this email in regards to the email-s I have received today and yesterday.

Firstly, in regards to public notice; I have forwarded you the picture where the notice is placed. As our
entrance is located through this door, at nights we have to close it with a shutter system hence why it was
not visible when you visited, going forward I will place the notice on the shutter at nights and then put it
back on the window once the shutter is retracted. '

The use of (new) upper floor: As we mentioned on the application we will be serving our existing food
menu and drinks menu on the new floor. We will serve ancillary shisha to bring a niche to the new floor.
Also, as you may know our current diners have to go down to street level ( 3 Iarge sets of stairs) to smoke
their cigarettes, the new floor will also help with this.

I have been in touch with Felicia, asking her input and advice to achieve the 50% along with the help of our
chartered architect, we will arrange a meeting to discuss her concerns and no work will be carried out until
we have all necessary bureaucracy work in place.

I have already instructed to get a new fire risk assessment report through Falcon Fire to check all means of
escape in terms of public safety objective, I will forward the report once its completed.

I hope this help
Thanks

TARSHISH

Baran Yavuz / Director




Dear Ms Barrett,

| hope this email finds you well.

I write to acknowledge your email dated 24" April 2019 and The Licensing
Authority’s representation in relation to application for a varlatlon to Tarshish 12
High Road, Wood Green, London N22 6BX.

At this stage we have taken on board the concerns raised regarding the provision of
shisha to patrons at Tarshish.

We are abandoning that aspect of that business model. Therefore our application

going forward will be for existing restaurant, A3 Al-Fresco Dinning, which, we have
planning permission for already.

Turning to the concerns raised on your email dated 3 April 2019 from Pierre
Chenier at 9 29am.
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The stairs on the roof plan do not fine up with the stairs on the second
floor ‘ “
No accommodation numbers provided.

No Call Points shown at Storey exit.

No emergency lighting shown. -

No exit signage indicated on plan.

No fire alarm provision indicated.

Electrical circuits not demonstrated to be fire resisting.

Electrical circuits not shown fo be provided with RCD protection.
Staircase and balustrading details not provided. .

. Provision for disabled not indicated.
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on the roof plan do not line up with the stairs on the second

Attached here is a clarified drawing showing how the relevant stairs
line up. We trust this will address the concern raised. (Aftachment 1)

No accommodation numbers provided.

We anticipate the maximum number of patrons on the proposed 3
floor to be 70.

16 — 20 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6BX



Electrical circuits are shown on (Attachment 1)'but not yet detailed.
You will find this written and displayed on (Attachment 1).
Once detailed will be presented to Local Authority.

~Will be forwarded and illustrated to The Local Authority in due course.

Prowsmn for disabled patrons already exits and will be extended to the
- proposed 3" floor.

I trust that you will treat thls application as a matter of urgency now that
The Local Authorities concems have been addressed.
Best Regards

Baran Yavuz

16-20 High Road, Wod Green, London, N22 6BX
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the copyright of this drawing s vested with Domue APM
must not be copled of reproduced without written consent.
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Barrett Daliah

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 26 April 2019 11:57

To: '‘Baran Yavuz' ‘ : A

Subject: RE: 16-20 High Road, Wood Green, N22 6bx
~ HiBaran,

The matters that are outstanding are public safety concerns, so please submit any queries /concerns you or David
have by email, once we have an understanding of what these are | will do my best to find time in their diaries for a
meeting. . f

In the meantime | will arrange a Licensing Sub Committee hearing for the matter to be determined.

Regards
Daliah Barrett

From: Baran Yavuz -
Sent: 26 April 2019 11:45

To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: 16-20 High Road, Wood Green, N22 6bx

Hi Daliah,

We would like to arrange a meeﬁng to ficuss our license around the table. David Dadds will be jdining us
too.

We are available Wednesday afternoon or Thursday morning,.
Looking forward to hear from you.
Regards,

TARSHINSH

Baran Yavuz / Director

16-20 High Road, Wood Green
London, N22 6BX




